



Shearsby History Group Minutes 27/03/2017

Attendees

Martin Reynolds, Norah Burton, Richard Kew, Martin Littlejones, Jill Littlejones.

Apologies & interested others

Gaynor Barnacle, Ann Blaine, Alan Bircumshaw, Pearl Bircumshaw, Rosemary Sharp, Jane Timms, Paul Chawner, Chris Swaine, Stuart Burton, Ann Beeson, Keith Beeson, David Durrant, Yvonne Smith, Sue Parker, Phil Poncelet, Nigel Walker, Sue Timms, Alan Bird, Ann Charles, Martin Price, Jean Chapman.

Discussions

Nigel had sent a record of The Shearsby Charity dated 1837. It will be added to the website for reference.

Martin and Jill brought photos of the opening of the rebuilt Village Hall dated 28th February 1998. They were scanned and will be placed on the website.

Next meeting

April's meeting will be held at the home of Sue Timms in Church Lane so that we can study the large-scale map and other artefacts that Sue has collected - that will be Monday April 24th.

The address will be circulated with a reminder nearer the date.

It has been suggested that we hold a summer meeting in the ruins of Knaptoft Church. Shearsby was once a part of the parish of Knaptoft.